
TO: The Honorable Clerk, Maureen Feeney

FROM: Dudley Square Realty Corporation and Ferdinand Building Development Corporation

DATE: June 3, 2021

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

________________________________________________________________________________________

Notice of Open Meeting Notice is hereby given in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 30A, § 20(b) that there will be a meeting of the Directors of the Dudley Square Realty

Corporation and Ferdinand Building Development Corporation on Monday, June 7, 2021 at 2:00PM.

Zoom Meeting Link:
https://zoom.us/j/98635336102

Or One tap mobile:
+16465588656,,98635336102# US (New York)

+13017158592,,98635336102# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 986 3533 6102

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adauwCkI1Y

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Review of Bruce C. Bolling Building Market Study

3. Other Business

https://zoom.us/j/98635336102
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